

City of Waukesha

Meeting Minutes

Ordinance & License Committee

Monday, July 10, 2017	6:00 PM	Council Chambers, City Hall
		Use lower level glass door.

1. Call to Order

Ald. Perry appeared at 6:06 pm

Present 5 - Perry, Manion, Johnson, Jankowski, and Rodriguez

2. Approval of Minutes

ID#17-1026 Minutes - June 26, 2017

A motion was made by Manion, seconded by Jankowski, to approve the Minutes for June 26, 2017. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 Perry

3. Licenses

ID#17-1057 INVITED Bartender Applications- July 10, 2017

Brian Matye failed to appear. He will be sent a final invitation letter.

Matthew Hammes appeared before the Committee with his agent from Country Springs Hotel, Nancy Richards. Hammes was cited last year for sale of alcohol to a minor; this occurred at the Country Springs during a compliance check by the police department. They have a strict policy in place; Richards said Hammes has been a full time employee since 2013 and he is a good employee.

A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by Chairperson Johnson, to approve the bartender application for Matthew Hammes. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 3 Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Nay: 1 Jankowski
- Absent: 1 Perry

Arielle Messier appeared before the Committee at its request. She appeared with the agent for Stop n Go, Darlene McKerrow. Messier has an OWI from May, 2016. Messier has been working for Stop n Go for 3 1/2 years. McKerrow said she is an excellent employee. Messier works at Stop n Go's in Hartland, Pewaukee and Waukesha. In 2016 her license was pulled when she was in Hartland as a result of the OWI. The agent said they would now like her to advance in the company.

A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by Manion, to approve the bartender license for Arielle Messier. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Perry, Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Nay: 1 Jankowski
- ID#17-1058 Bartender Applications- July 10, 2017

A motion was made by Manion, seconded by Chairperson Johnson, to approve the remaining bartender applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Perry, Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez
- ID#17-1060 Other Applications- July 10, 2017

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the Other Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Perry, Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez
- 4. Communications

Jankowski's refl will be before the committee in approx. a month. Perry brought up guidelines for approval of bartender applications.

5. Adjournment

Adjourned at 6:17 pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600, Fax 524-3898, or the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.